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From the 

Acting DirectOr
 
Seems like good news on the economy 
has been coming in fits and starts—but 
we’ll take it how we can get it. One recent 
bright spot was the strength shown in 
the latest employment numbers from 
the State’s Employment Development 
Department: California’s nonfarm payroll 
jobs increased by nearly 29,000. Plus, the 
year-over-year change (from June 2010 to 
June 2011) shows an increase of 156,800 
jobs. That’s good news for a State that’s 
been mired in hard times for a while. 

It’s also promising if you’re one of those 
looking for a job. This month’s cover 
story focuses on some other encourag­
ing jobs news. Did you know that the 
workforce need in the healthcare field 
is expected to increase by more than 
25 percent by 2018? That means many 

opportunities for Californians. That’s 
where the Licensing for Job Creation 
Unit within the California Department 
of Consumer Affairs comes in. This 
recently launched group helps expedite 
and improve the efficiency of DCA’s 
professional licensing and examination 
application processes, which contrib­
utes to California’s economy by getting 
qualified individuals into the workforce 
faster. Several other employment areas 
are poised for significant growth as well. 
In this issue, we provide an overview 
of the jobs outlook and some valuable 
resources for getting yourself in on 
the boon. 

Another important safety topic we want 
to inform you about is the new law 
regarding carbon monoxide detectors 

in homes. They were required in most 
dwellings as of July 1, 2011. We give 
you the information you need to know 
before you head out to the home im­
provement store to purchase yours. 

Those and other helpful tips await you 
in this fall issue. At DCA we never stop 
looking out for California’s consumers. 
We’re easy to keep tabs on: Find us at 
www.facebook.com/CAConsumer 
Connection and on Twitter at 
www.twitter.com/dcanews. 

Brian J. Stiger, Acting Director 
California Department of Consumer Affairs 
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Where the 
jobs are 
And some Advice on 
how to get them 



          

 

in June 2011, California 
had more than 2 million 
people out of work and 
an unemployment rate of 
11.8 percent, according to 
the u.s. Bureau of labor 
statistics (Bls). 

But the stats are not all bleak. The 
BLS also reports that a number of 
fields are expecting double-digit 
job growth. One particular area of 
optimism is healthcare, a business 
some economists have called “re­
cession proof.” In fact, the California 
Employment Development Depart­
ment (EDD) lists several healthcare 
positions among the fastest or larg­
est growing sectors. 

Part of the reason for the demand is 
the Federal Patient Protection and 
Affordable Care Act, the big health-
care reform bill passed in 2010. 
When it’s fully implemented in 2014, 
it’s expected to bring a huge part 
of California’s 8.2 million uninsured 
people into the State’s healthcare 
delivery system. A large workforce 
will be needed to take care of 
them. Experts predict California’s 

healthcare workforce will have to 
increase by 25 percent to meet the 
anticipated need, which is also be­
ing affected by an aging populace 
and longer life expectancies. 

The need for more workers means 
many job opportunities for Califor­
nians. That’s where the Licensing 
for Job Creation Unit within the 
California Department of Consumer 
Affairs comes in. This recently 
launched group helps expedite and 
improve the efficiency of DCA’s pro­
fessional licensing and examination 
application processes. This con­
tributes to California’s economy by 
helping to get qualified individuals 
into the workforce quicker. 

If you’re interested in a career in 
a healthcare field, you need to 
know what it takes. All healthcare 
professionals licensed by DCA 
must meet minimum standards for 
education, training, and experience. 
Then, they must pass appropriate 
professional exams and criminal 
background checks. To find out 
more about the requirements, get 
a free copy of DCA’s new book­
let, California Healthcare Jobs: 
Working for Tomorrow. Call (866) 

320-8652 to order, or find it online 
at www.dca.ca.gov/publications/ 
healthcare_jobs.pdf. The booklet 
highlights the 32 types of healing 
arts professionals licensed by DCA, 
from doctors and nurses to hear­
ing aid dispensers, psychologists, 
and more. Tables at the back of the 
booklet list education and licensing 
requirements for each professional 
license—some 50 in all. 

Many opportunities will exist for 
positions such as doctors, dentists, 
and optometrists which require 
advanced degrees. But there are a 
number of jobs that can be ob­
tained with an associate’s degree 
(such as respiratory care practitio­
ner and dental hygienist), or just 
a high school diploma (such as 
pharmacy technician and dental 
assistant). 

If you need help footing the bill to 
train for your new career, financial 
aid is available through scholar­
ships, government grants and 
loans. Some employers may even 
pay some or all of the costs of the 
training you need to move up in the 
field and build a career. Loan for­
giveness may even be a possibility. 

Department of Consumer affairs    3 
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Be AwAre 

When considering an 
educational institution 
for your healthcare 
training, public and pri­
vate schools may need 
to be approved by the 
agency that licenses 
the profession. For ex­
ample, schools provid­
ing registered nursing 
training in California 
must be approved by 
the Board of Registered 
Nursing. Check with the 
appropriate licensing 
entity to be sure. 

is the heAlthcAre 
field right for 
you? 

Health Jobs Start Here 
is a Web site that can 
help you explore, 
identify, or prepare for 
a career in healthcare. 
From local postings to 
training programs to 
advice on how to find 
financial aid, the site will 
introduce you to good healthcare 
jobs in California and help you figure 
out which ones could be a fit for you. 
Are you comfortable with blood and 
needles, or is an office setting more 
your style? An online quiz helps you 
identify your interests. Visit 
www.healthJobsstarthere.com. 

other resources include: 

•	 California CareerZone— 
www.cacareerzone.org—is 
an online program to help you 
explore jobs and occupations 
and the career paths to those 
jobs. Look under the categories 
of “healthcare practitioner” and 
“healthcare support occupa­
tions.” It also has a quick assess­

ment quiz to help you find the 
right job fit. 

•	 California Office of Statewide 
Health Planning and Develop­
ment www.oshpd.ca.gov/ 
hwdd/hctP.html—describes 
health education programs, in­
cluding scholarship information, 
job placement details, and more. 
An online search tool can help 
you find an appropriate educa­
tional institution near you. 

•	 California Department of Public 
Health—www.cdph.ca.gov/ 
certlic/occupations/Pages/de­
fault.aspx—outlines the edu­
cation, training, licensing, and 
certification requirements for 

becoming a health-
care professional in 
California. The Web 
site covers nurse 
aide, home health 
aide, nuclear medi­
cine technologist, 
X-ray technologist, 
hemodialysis techni­
cian, and more. 
(These professions 
are not licensed by 
DCA, although other 
licenses may be 
required.) 

DCA has many 
entities that do their 
own outreach as 
well. Representa­
tives may be visit­
ing a school near 
you. Contact your 
school’s career cen­
ter or the individual 
licensing entity to 
find out. 

whAt ABout 
other JoBs? 

The EDD says the 
top 50 fastest growing occupations 
are each expected to grow 24 per­
cent or more through 2016. These 
occupations are concentrated not 
only in healthcare, but also educa­
tion and computer-related fields. 
For customized job market statistics 
for California, check out the State’s 
Employment Development Depart­
ment (EDD) California Occupational 
Guides. 

They’re available in two versions: A 
Summary Guide includes job de­
scription, job outlook and wages, 
and qualification requirements. 

The Detailed Guide expands on 
everything in the Summary Guide, 
plus lists benefits, licensing, edu­

http:Health�www.cdph.ca.gov
http:www.oshpd.ca.gov
www.cacareerzone.org�is
http:www.healthJobsstarthere.com
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cation, training, links to possible 
employers, how to find a job, related 
occupations, and links to additional 
resources. 

In addition, EDD’s “Special Indus­
try Studies” section on its Web 
site www.labormarketinfo.edd. 
ca.gov/?pageid=183 provides 
information for jobs in a number of 
popular fields such as healthcare 
and construction. 

Gung-ho for green? Then visit the 
section called “Understanding the 
‘Green’ Economy www.labormar­
ketinfo.edd.ca.gov/?pageid=1032. 
Also worth noting: In June the EDD 
announced that $5.4 million in grants 
have been awarded for ten training 
programs throughout the State that 
target the development of a skilled 
California workforce for a cleaner 
environment. 

When it comes to actually seeking 
out a job, remember: Some of the 
best employment help out there is 
FREE. 

California’s EDD www.edd.ca.gov 
provides a comprehensive range of 
employment and training services 
in partnership with other State and 
local agencies and organizations. 

These services, provided through 
the One-Stop Career Center system 
http://edd.ca.gov/Jobs_and_train­
ing/pubs/osfile.pdf, benefit job 
seekers, laid-off workers, youth, 
individuals currently working, vet­
erans, people with disabilities, and 
employers. 

other edd resources 
include: 

•	 Use of computers, printers, copi­
ers, telephone, fax, and Internet. 

•	 Workshops on job search strate­
gies, résumés, interview tech­
niques, and networking. 

•	 Résumé evaluations and mock 
interviews. 

•	 Networking opportunities. 

•	 Access to online job listings. 

•	 Online résumé postings through 
www.calJobs.ca.gov. 

In addition, JobStar Central 
www.jobstar.org, fueled by the 
public library system, offers a wealth 
of services including tips on résumé 
and cover letter writing (with sam­
ples), salary information, job 
listings, and other career research 
and advice. 

And be sure to stay connected 
to your network—both social and 
professional. Remember that attend­
ing job search workshops not only 
allows you to increase your network, 
it’s also a forum for sharing informa­
tion, advice, and frustrations with 
others. Job hunting is exhausting 
and can be discouraging. Friends, 
family, and colleagues can help keep 
your spirits high while keeping an 
ear open for leads for you. 

Finally, when it comes to job hunting, 
leave nothing to chance. Thorough 
preparation is key, whether you’re 
researching potential employers 
before meeting them, assembling 
the perfect interview clothes, or 
revising your résumé. Attention to 
detail is critical. For example, have 
someone with a sharp eye read your 
resume before any employers do. 
Just one typo can knock you out of 
the running for a job. Depending on 
the position, hiring managers may be 
swamped with applicants, so they’ll 
look for easy ways like this to reduce 
the résumé pile. You want everything 
working in your favor so you can get 
to the interview stage, and eventu­
ally, an offer in hand. 

http:www.jobstar.org
http:www.calJobs.ca.gov
http://edd.ca.gov/Jobs_and_train
http:www.edd.ca.gov
www.labormar
www.labormarketinfo.edd


	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	

  cOnsumer sAfeguArDs cOver 
militAry persOnnel, tOO 
california is home to 

163,000 active duty 

military, the highest 

number of any state in 

the nation, according 

to 2009 Demographics 

Report from the 

national military family 

Association (www. 

militaryfamily.org). most 

of these active duty 

personnel are serving 

here in the united states. 

No matter if they are stateside, 
at sea, or in combat zones, active 
duty military personnel face a va­
riety of hardships. One of the big­
gest is financial. The good news is 
that State and Federal laws offer 
financial protection to active duty 
troops. The most wide-ranging of 
those laws, the Servicemembers 
Civil Relief Act (SCRA), got atten­
tion recently—for being ignored. 

In Washington D.C. earlier this 
year, the House Committee on 
Veterans Affairs held a high-profile 
oversight hearing on alleged viola­
tions of SCRA, specifically foreclo­
sures and interest rate overcharg­
es. Under SCRA, lenders cannot 
foreclose against troops on active 
duty and must reduce loan interest 
rates to no more than 6 percent. 

SCRA is a Federal law that offers a 
variety of financial protections for 
service members on active duty 
and their spouses and children. 
Members of the Army, Navy, Air 
Force, Marine Corps, Coast Guard, 
and active service National Guard 
are eligible for certain debt relief 
and consumer safeguards under 
SCRA: 

•	 Mortgage foreclosure is not 
allowed during active duty. 

•	 Interest rate on credit cards, 
loans, and mortgages cannot be 
higher than 6 percent during 
active duty. 

•	 Income tax owed may be 
deferred. 
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•	 Dependents cannot be evicted 
during the time the service 

member is on active duty.
 

•	 The service member or 
dependents may be able to 
break a residential or automotive 
lease without penalty. 

In some cases, the rights under 
SCRA must be requested in 
writing. Service members or their 
families should contact their 
nearest military legal assistance 
office for guidance. Go online to 
http://legalassistance.law.af.mil/ 
content/locator.php. 

Here are some of the programs 
offering consumer assistance 
to active duty military and 
families: 

•	 Military OneSource — 
confidential financial counseling 
and assistance online, in person, 
or by phone. Other services 
cover child care, legal matters, 
relocation, consumer topics, and 
more. The site is provided by 
the Department of Defense. 

www.militaryonesource.com 
(800) 342-9647 

•	 Military Saves — a national 
campaign to motivate and 
encourage military families to 
save money and build financial 
stability. Sponsored by the 
nonprofit Consumer Federation 
of America as part of the 
Defense Department’s Financial 
Readiness Campaign. 
www.militarysaves.org 

•	 BBB Military Line — Free 
resources and information from 
the Better Business Bureau on 
financial literacy and consumer 
protection geared towards 
military families. 
www.bbb.org/us/military 

California also has programs to as­
sist active duty military members 
and their families: 

•	 California National Guard — 
California National Guard 
Operation Ready Families of­
fers a variety of support and 

resources to families of Guard 
members. Financial assistance 
may be available. 
www.calguard.ca.gov 
(800) 449-9662 

•	 California TAP$ (Troops 
Against Predatory Scams) — 
A program from the California 
Department of Corporations 
is dedicated to helping men 
and women in uniform protect 
their hard-earned dollars. Edu­
cational materials to inform 
troops about financial scams 
and predatory lending are 
available online. 
www.corp.ca.gov/Education_ 
Outreach/TAPS/default.asp 
(866) ASK CORP or 
(866) 275-2677 
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ThwarT 
The ‘silenT 
killer’ 
It’s called a “sIlent kIller” 
because It can’t be seen, 
smelled or tasted. 

it’s carbon monoxide (Co), and it’s the leading cause of accidental poisoning deaths in the united 
states, according to the american medical association. in California, it’s responsible for an average 
of 30 to 40 deaths and hundreds of emergency room visits each year, but it’s a tragedy that’s easily 
avoidable. in a home, Co poisoning can result from malfunctioning or improperly vented combustion 
appliances (such as gas heaters or stoves), according to the California air resources Board. 

High levels of CO inhalation can 
cause loss of consciousness and 
death – before any symptoms ap­
pear. The most common ones are 
headache, dizziness, weakness, 
nausea, vomiting, chest pain, and 
confusion, according to the U.S. 
Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention. 

The Carbon Monoxide Poisoning 
Prevention Act (California Health 
and Safety Code section 13260­
13263), enacted in May 2010, 
requires owners of dwelling units 
intended for human occupancy to 
install carbon monoxide devices 
that sound a warning alarm if dan­
gerous levels are detected. Single-
family homes were required to 
have them by July 1. Owners of all 
other dwelling units (such as apart­

ment complexes) have until January 
1, 2013. The law applies to dwell­
ing units with a fossil fuel burning 
heater or appliance, fireplace, or an 
attached garage.  Fossil fuel means 
coal, kerosene, propane, oil, wood, 
natural gases, and other petroleum 
or hydrocarbon products, which 
release carbon monoxide when 
operating. 

Devices must be approved by the 
State Fire Marshal and added to 
its building materials listing be­
fore being sold in California. To 
find acceptable devices, visit the 
State Fire Marshal’s Web site at 
http://osfm.fire.ca.gov, look for 
“HOT TOPICS” on the home page, 
then click “List of Approved De­
vices.” You can print the list and 
take it with you to a hardware, 

“big box” or home improvement 
store. You can also go to http:// 
osfm.fire.ca.gov/licensinglistings/ 
licenselisting_bml_searchcotest. 
php. Under “Category”, click on 
the sort by “Number” button, then 
go to the drop down menu to 
select “5276-CARBON MONOXIDE 
ALARMS” or “5278-CARBON MON­
OXIDE DETECTORS”. Then Click on 
“Search.” 

The State Fire Marshal recom­
mends installing a CO detector 
outside each sleeping area of the 
home and in the basement. Fol­
low the manufacturer’s installation 
instructions for maximum protec­
tion. For more information, see the 
“Frequently Asked Questions on 
Carbon Monoxide Devices” on the 
State Fire Marshal’s Web site at 
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Install a carbon monoxIde detector
 
http://osfm.fire.ca.gov or call (916) 
445-8533. 

You can find carbon monoxide 
devices for around $20 that simply 
plug into wall outlets. More expen­
sive models ($50 - $60 and up) are 
available that detect both smoke 
and carbon monoxide. Be sure to 
refer to the State Fire Marshal’s 
list before choosing a unit. And if 
you choose a model that you need 
to hire someone to install, check 
the person’s licensing information 
with the Contractors State License 
Board www.cslb.ca.gov or call (800) 
321-CSLB. Hire only licensed con­
tractors, and ask to see the license 
and photo identification to make 
sure they are who they claim to be. 

The new law imposes a $200 
maximum fine on owners for each 
violation of the installation require­
ments after getting a 30-day notice 
to comply from a local authority. 
It also requires that the presence 
or absence of these devices be 
disclosed in residential real estate 
transactions. 

The California Air Resources Board 
offers these CO safety tips: 

•	 Properly use and maintain any 
appliances that produce a flame, 
such as gas furnaces and gas 
and propane space heaters. 

•	 Never use gas ovens to heat the 
home. 

•	 Never use kerosene or propane 
space heaters, charcoal grills, 
barbecues, or unvented gas logs 
indoors. 

•	 Obtain annual check-ups of all 
gas appliances by a qualified 
professional (check licensing 
information with the Contractors 
State License Board.) 

•	 Place emergency generators out­
doors and away from windows 
and doors to prevent fumes from 
entering the home. 

•	 Be especially careful with appli­
ances in recreational vehicles 
and houseboats, and be sure 
to use CO detectors specifically 
made for these locations. 

•	 Do not operate cars or other 
internal combustion engines in 
enclosed spaces or attached 
garages. 

Learn more carbon monoxide 
safety tips from the downloadable 
publication, Protect Your Family 
and Yourself from Carbon Monox­
ide Poisoning from the U.S. Envi­
ronmental Protection Agency www. 
epa.gov/iaq/pdfs/co_factsheet_ 
en.pdf. Also visit the Web sites for 
the Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention at www.cdc.gov/ 
co/, and the California Department 
of Forestry and Fire Protection at 
www.fire.ca.gov. 

http:www.fire.ca.gov
http:www.cdc.gov
http:www.cslb.ca.gov
http:http://osfm.fire.ca.gov


	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	

	 	 	 	 	
	 	 	 	 	

giving foster kids a Better start 
IdentIty theft Project 

Turning 18 can be exhilarat­

ing. No more curfews. No 

more permission slips. No 

more signed report cards. 

Adulthood means dreams of 

freedom, but for the young 

person who is the victim of 

identity theft, it’s a night­

mare. 

For a foster child turning 18, 

it’s worse. 

Because foster children encoun­
ter many strangers as they move 
through the system, their Social 
Security numbers do, too. If some­
one steals a foster child’s identity, 
the child won’t discover it until he 
or she has “aged out,” and is trying 
to make it…alone. 

Generally, identity thieves seek 
out minors’ Social Security num­
bers because those numbers tend 
to be “clean.” The thief opens an 
account in a child’s name and 
spends with abandon. Only when 
a young person tries to rent an 
apartment or get a loan does the 
fraud show up. And a newly adult 
foster child usually faces dealing 
with the results of the crime alone, 
without a family safety net to help. 

The California Office of Privacy 
Protection advocates for all Cali­
fornians, but last year they went to 
bat for foster kids. 

California’s Better start 
projeCt 

In 2010, the Office called on the 
Los Angeles County Department of 
Consumer Affairs and the Los An­
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geles County Department of Chil­
dren and Family Services to join 
in a pilot project to examine the 
credit records of 2,110 foster chil­
dren in Los Angeles County. The 
project team found and cleared 247 
separate accounts from the records 
of 104 foster children ages 16 and 
17. The account balances averaged 
$1,811, with the largest a $217,000 
home loan. 

Joanne 
McNabb, 
Chief of the 
Office of Pri­
vacy Protec­
tion, called 
the project’s 
findings 
“striking” 
because as a 
rule “children 
should not 
have credit 
records at all, 
and when 
they do, it 
is the result 
of fraud or 
error.”   

Anna Caballero, Secretary of the 
State and Consumer Services 
Agency, said, “when California 
helps its young people, it is invest­
ing in tomorrow.” Caballero point­
ed to the “over 100 foster children 
in Los Angeles County whose 
identity and credit was at risk… 
[who] can now move into adult­
hood without having to contend 
with a bad credit record they don’t 
deserve.” 

The project report, A Better Start: 
Clearing Up Credit Records for 
California’s Foster Children, tells 
how the State of California and 
Los Angeles County succeeded in 
making that better tomorrow for 
104 of California’s most marginal­
ized kids. The project was con­
nected to a 2006 law the California 

Legislature passed with the intent 
to help foster children. 

View the report online: A Better 
Start: Clearing Up Credit Records 
for California’s Foster Children 
http://www.privacy.ca.gov/res/ 
docs/pdf/Foster_Youth_Report_ 
FINAL.pdf. 

To clear the records of the fraudu­
lent or erroneous accounts, the 

Better Start team worked with the 
credit reporting agencies, col­
lection agencies, and creditors 
for each of the accounts. “They 
tirelessly checked and rechecked 
and tracked and verified and rec­
onciled and e-mailed and phoned 
until all the negative records were 
cleared…until they could offer this 
group of terrific California young 
people a fair shot at adulthood, a 
fair shot at tomorrow,” McNabb 
said. 

Here are some lessons from the 
project. 

treat your soCial seCurity 
numBer like gold 

Social Security numbers are the 
raw material identity thieves 
need to construct their fraudulent 
schemes. Protect your family from 

an identity theft nightmare with 
these tips: 

•	 Lock up everyone’s Social Se­
curity cards. Some people keep 
them in a secured fireproof box 
with pink slips, passports, and 
licenses. They are that valuable. 

•	 Ask questions. Why is an orga­
nization asking you for a Social 
Security number? How will they 
protect it? How long will they 
keep it? Do they have a privacy 
policy you can review? 

• Shred everything sensitive. Let 
your child help! 

• Nip it in the bud by checking 
all your credit reports every year: 
www.annualcreditreport.com. 
It’s free. 

use availaBle 
resourCes 

California Office of Privacy Protec­
tion, Consumer Information Sheet 
4: Your Social Security Number: 
Controlling the Key to Identity 
Theft, www.privacy.ca.gov/cis­
4english.htm. 

If You Are Me, Then Who Am I? 
Tips on identity theft protection for 
teens, www.privacy.ca.gov/res/ 
docs/pdf/Foster_Youth_IDT_ 
Fact_Sheet_2_3_11.pdf. 

get help 

If you think you have been a victim 
of identity theft, contact the Cali­
fornia Office of Privacy Protection, 
(866) 785-9663, www.privacy. 
ca.gov. 

This article was provided by the 
California Office of Privacy Protection. 
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Co Alertnsumer 
A roundup of tips, advice, and current scams 

to get access to the cardholder’s information 
that can easily be duplicated on another card. 

Europe and other countries are using credit 
cards that are embedded with a computer chip 
and require a PIN to use. These “chip and PIN” 
cards are more secure than magnetic strip 
cards used in the United States. 

Until chip and PIN technology takes off in the 
United States, it is important to understand the 
differences in security between credit cards 
and debit cards. Credit card companies provide 
full protection if your card is stolen and unau­
thorized charges appear on your statement. 
However, debit cards offer less protection from 
fraud because identification is seldom required 
during a transaction. Consider using a credit 
card when making any online purchases and 
using your debit card only when visiting a 
store in person. 

Old teChnOlOgy mAy meAn 
mOre frAud 

Credit and debit card fraud in the United States 
continues to rise. According to one survey, 
nearly one third of Americans polled said they 
were victims of fraud over the last five years. 
One reason is that most cards we have in the 
United States continue to use outdated magnet­
ic strip technology (the black band on the back 
of the card). This old technology allows crooks 
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CheCking yOur mOnthly bills 
CAn sAve mOney 

Bills never stop coming and each monthly bill 
seems the same as the last one. That said, it’s 
easy for us to just pay the amount listed on the 
bill and not check to be sure the amount is cor­
rect. Falling into this routine can result in being 
overcharged for services or paying for items you 
never purchased. 

Here are some things to look for: 

•	 Internet – Check for increases in monthly 
Internet fee. 

•	 Cable television – Check monthly fees for the 
cable box, accessories, and any repair 
service. Verify that all movie rentals and late 
fees are correct. 

•	 Utility bills – Make sure you’re not double 
billed. This can happen if you submit your 
payment close to the due date. The next 
month’s bill may not show your payment. 

•	 Phone service – Look for additional fees and 
overages and services you didn’t order. 

•	 Bank – Check to make sure all personal 
checks have cleared; look for incorrect ATM 
charges and other transaction fees. 

•	 Credit Card – Verify each purchase, and verify 
that any balance from the previous month is 
correct. 

If you see something on your statement that 
seems unauthorized or suspicious, contact the 
company and ask for an explanation. If the charge 
is not correct, ask for a refund or reversal of 
charges on the bill. 

find Out AbOut prOduCt reCAlls 

How do you find out about products in the mar­
ketplace that could be hazardous to your health 
and safety? First, pay attention to your local and 
national news on television, in newspapers and 
on the radio. Major recalls are often announced 
that way. The focus is often on items such as 
food, drugs, children’s toys, and automobiles. You 
can also keep up on current recalls online by visit­
ing www.recalls.gov, which posts recalls for six 
different Federal entities. 

Keep in mind that many defective products end up for sale at yard sales, in second­
hand stores, and online. Recalls.gov has an application that will allow you to check 
a product’s recall status from your phone or other mobile device. Find the app and 
instructions for downloading it at http://apps.usa.gov/product-recalls-2/. 

http://apps.usa.gov/product-recalls-2
http:Recalls.gov
http:www.recalls.gov


 
 

 

 

on Bookshelf
 Th
e


 

Four new publications From the 
Department oF consumer aFFairs 

know your rights when dealing with 
deBt collectors 

It’s no secret that the finances of many people have taken a 
beating over the last few years. Debt problems can stem from 
poor money management skills, job loss, prolonged illness, or 
a host of other circumstances. These can lead to contact from 
a debt collector. Most accounts are referred for collection be­
cause a consumer has missed payments for several months 
hasn’t contacted the creditor. If you or someone you know falls 
and into that group, you can learn your rights as a consumer 
with our new brochure, What to do if the Debt Collector Calls. 
Call (866) 320-8652 to have a copy mailed to you at no charge. 
The booklet can also be viewed online at www.dca.ca.gov/pub­
lications/debt_collectors.pdf. 

Podiatric medical doctors keeP
 

14 Consumer ConneCtion | fall 2011 

americans on the move 

About 2,000 podiatric medical doctors practice in California. 
They are licensed and regulated by the California Board of Podi­
atric Medicine. Learn the facts about this elite medical specialty 
as well as how to choose a podiatric doctor in a new booklet, 
Doctors of Podiatric Medicine. You can access it online at 
www.bpm.ca.gov/forms_pubs/yourdpmweb.pdf, or call 
(866) 320-8652 to have a copy mailed to you at no charge. 

www.dca.ca.gov/pub
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A C O N S U M E R ’ S G U I D E TO 

Auto Repair 

> www.autorepair.ca.gov < 

tiPs for dealing with auto rePair shoPs 

Most of us depend on our vehicles. When they need service or 
repair, we want the job done quickly, correctly, and at a reason­
able cost. Auto repair shops operating in California must be 
licensed by the Bureau of Automotive Repair (BAR). A newly 
updated booklet covering your rights as an auto repair consum­
er and BAR’s role in handling complaints is now available. For 
a free, printed copy of A Consumer’s Guide to Auto Repair, call 
(866) 320-8652. 

over-the-Phone medical advice needs a 
license 

Does your healthcare provider offer medical advice by phone? If 
so, the provider must be registered with the Telephone Medical 
Advice Services Bureau (TMAS). Learn more, including which 
professionals must be licensed in our new brochure, Medical 
Advice by Phone? License Required. Call (866) 320-8652 to 
have a copy mailed to you at no charge. The booklet can also 
be viewed online at http://www.dca.ca.gov/tmas/forms/lic 
_required.pdf 



 

     

 

be 
money 
smart 
learn how to use a 
bank or credit union 

ReCeNT SURveYS ShoW ThAT 1 MILLIoN hoUSehoLDS IN 

CALIFoRNIA hAve No BANk ACCoUNT oF ANY kIND. 

Without these basic financial tools, con­
sumers are finding it tough to build credit, 
save money for future needs, or take 
advantage of other financial services. In 
addition, these consumers are using high-
cost services such as check cashing firms 
and payday loans which can trap them in 
a cycle of debt. 

United Way and other community groups 
all over California are offering financial 
education classes to help consumers learn 
to handle their money, manage debt, build 
credit, and avoid financial pitfalls. 

For the classes, many groups are using 
the Money Smart financial education pro­
gram from the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC). 

Test your knowledge of some common 
bank products and services with this quiz 
from the Money Smart program. For more 
information about Money Smart, go online 
to www.fdic.gov/consumers/consumer/ 
moneysmart. The program is free. 
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www.fdic.gov/consumers/consumer


          

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

  

  
 

 

 

 

  
 

      
 

  
 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Which of the follow­ 4. Which of the following 6. What banking services 
ing are insured financial might the bank want to see may be offered with some 
institutions? (Check all that and/or verify before you deposit accounts? (Check 
apply.) can open a checking ac­ all that apply.) 

count? 
a. Check cashing service. a. Money orders. 

a. Photo identification. 
b. Banks and thrifts. b. Free telephone and 

b. Credit history. online banking. 
c. Credit unions. 

c. history of using c. Discount on loans. 
d. Pawn shops. checking accounts. 

d. Free checking. 
2. Which of the following d. All of the above. 
is a good reason to use a 7. With online banking, 
bank? 5. What is the main dif­ you can access your ac­

ference between checking counts at any time to: 
a. Your money is insured and savings accounts? 

up to the maximum a. view your balance. 
allowed by law. a. A checking account al­

lows you to write checks b. Conduct transactions 
b. Your money is safe from to pay bill and buy such as transferring 

theft, loss, and fire. goods. You generally money between ac­

c. You can access your 
money quickly and 

cannot write checks on 
a savings account. 

counts, paying bills, or 
ordering checks. 

easily. b. You generally earn more c. Download information, 

d. All of the above. 
interest on a checking 
account rather than a 

such as your monthly 
statement. 

3. Which of the follow- savings account. 
d. Change account infor­

ing steps are involved with 
maintaining a checking 
account? (Check any that 
apply.) 

a. open the account. 

c. Some banks may allow 
you to use your check­
ing and/or savings ac­
count to pay bills online 
or use your debit card. 

e. 

mation such as your ad­
dress and phone num­
ber. 

All of the above. 

b. Make deposits and 
withdrawals. 

d. Both types of accounts 
have transaction fees for Answers: 
completing more than a 

c. Record interest and fees certain number of trans­ 1. b,c; 2. d; 3. a,b,c,d; 4. d; 5. 
in your check register. actions each month. a; 6. a,b,c,d; 7. e 

d. keep track of your 
balance. 
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